
 

Lake Don Pedro Community Services District 
9751 Merced Falls Rd., La Grange, CA 95329 
(209) 852-2331 – www.ldpcsd.org 

DIRECTORS 
Danny Johnson, President 

Dan Hankemeier, Vice President 
Emery Ross 

Russell Warren 
Nellie Sperry 

 

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors 
9751 Merced Falls Road 

October 15, 2018 at 1:00 p.m. 
 

Mission Statement: The Lake Don Pedro CSD is dedicated to providing our customers with ample 
quantities of high quality water meeting all standards, in a fiscally responsible manner. 

 
AGENDA 

1. CALL TO ORDER: Presiding Officer: Establish Quorum, Pledge of Allegiance: 

2. PUBLIC COMMENT: 
Any person may address the Board at this time on any matter within the jurisdiction of the Board that is NOT ON THE AGENDA. 
A maximum of three minutes is allowed each person and a maximum of 20 minutes per topic. Any person wishing to address the 
Board on an item ON THE AGENDA will be given the opportunity at that time. Speakers are encouraged to consult District 
Management or Directors prior to agenda preparation regarding any District matters, as no action will be taken on non-agenda 
issues. 

3. PRESENTATION ONLY: 
a. Presiding Officer’s Report  
b. General Manager’s Report: Peter J. Kampa 
c. Chief Plant Operator’s Report: R. Gilgo 

 
4. APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA: The following items may all be approved in one motion or 

considered separately as determined appropriate by the President 

a. Read and file the September 2018 Treasurer’s Report including summary of claims paid 
b. Approval of the Minutes of the Regular Meeting of September 16, 2018 

5. DISCUSSION AND ACTION ITEMS 
a. Adoption of a Resolution Accepting Dedication of the water system improvements to 

serve the Dollar General store Located on Las Palmas Way at Hwy 132 - CD DG La 
Grange, LLC 

b. Review and direction regarding the existing agreement with Lake Don Pedro Owners 
Association for the use and maintenance of Gregoris Pond.   

c. Adoption of a Resolution declaring certain District property as surplus and directing their 
sale by public bid 

d. Review and direction regarding the District Standby (Availability) charge and direction 
regarding the applicability of the charge to all vacant parcels within the district  

e. Report on the status of completion of the State Water Resources Control Board’s 
evaluation of the Merced Irrigation District’s Place of Use boundary for Water Rights 
License 11395.     

6.  ADJOURNMENT: 

Page 1

http://www.ldpcsd.org/


Lake Don Pedro CSD 
Regular Board Meeting of October 15, 2018 
Page 2 of 2 

Meeting agendas and written materials supporting agenda items, if produced, can be received 
by the public for free in advance of the meeting by any of the following options: 

• A paper copy viewed at the District office, 9751 Merced Falls Rd., La Grange, CA 95329
during business hours or mailed pursuant to a written request and payment of
associated mailing fees

• An electronic copy received by email. Note - a form requesting email delivery of agendas
and/or meeting materials must be completed a minimum of one week in advance of the
meeting

• Viewed on the Board page of the District’s website
• A limited number of copies of agenda materials will also be available at the meeting

Americans with Disabilities Act Compliance: If you require special assistance to participate in 
Board Meetings, please contact the LDPCSD Board Secretary at (209) 852-2251 Ext. 2. 
Advance notification will enable the District to make reasonable arrangements to insure 
accessibility. 

Page 2



LAKE DON PEDRO COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Water Audit

Water Distribution System:

Date 
(mo/dy/yr)

Plant Eff 
Meter 
Reading (ccf)

(A) Plant Eff 
Meter Corrected 
(ccf)

Central Tank 
Level (feet)

(B) Central Tank 
Volume (cu. ft.)

Enebro 
Tank Level 
(feet)

(C) Enebro Tank 
Volume (cu. ft.)

Alamo Tank 
Level (feet)

(D) Alamo Tank 
Volume (cu. ft.)

Coronado 
Tank Level 
(feet)

(E) Coronado 
Tank Volume (cu. 
ft.)

Lazo Tank 
Level (feet)

(F) Lazo Tank 
Volume (cu. ft.)

Aroblada 
Tank Level 
(feet)

(G) Arbolada 
Tank Volume 
(cu. ft.)

Sturtevant 
Tank Level 
(feet)

(H) Sturtevant 
Tank Volume 
(cu. ft.)

Customer 
Meters Total 
Readings 
(ccf)

(I) Customer 
Meters 
Corrected 
(ccf)

Current 08/30/18 367,917 367917 21.60 183,489 34.40 29,422.27 10.20 39,254.20 10.70 23,606.16 10.00 5,725.55 15.30 33,754.61 21.00 46,329.85 22,728 22,728
Last: 07/27/18 338014 338014 24 204,726                 37 31,303.93         9 33,866.37             23 51,404.07           17 9,733.44         22 48,315.42       18 40,593.78        17963 17,963
Difference: 29,903 -2.50 -21,237.17 -2.20 -1,881.66 1.40 5,387.83 -12.60 -27,797.91 -7.00 -4,007.89 -6.60 -14,560.81 2.60 5,736.08 4,765

Other metered and unmetered uses (J):

Item
**Method 
Measured Quantity (ccf)

Fire fighting
Other hydrant usage
Main flushing
Bulk water sales                 

Repaired leaks 2 10 GPM x 3 days 116 Pumped from Lake
Pumped 
from Wells Total Pumped

Change in 
RW Storage Used at Plant

Loss in RW 
Transmission

Water quality testing 69.17 1.17 70.34 -0.57 69.51 1.40
Tank drainage or overflow
Other: Main Breaks
18 Leaking Service Lines Replaced est 5 GPM each 5197.86
Other:_______________________
Other:_______________________
Total (ccf): (G) 5313

Totals for Zone:
Flows into System (A): 29,903.00 (ccf)
Change in Storage (B+C+D+E+F+G+H) -583.62 (ccf)
Flows Out of Zone (I+J): 28,041 (ccf)
Real and Apparent Treated Water Loss: 2,445 CCF = 5.61 AC-FT 07/27/18 through 08/30/18 8%for period: System Loss, %

Page 1
August 2018

Page 3



LAKE DON PEDRO COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Water Audit

Water Distribution System:

Date 
(mo/dy/yr)

Plant Eff 
Meter 
Reading (ccf)

(A) Plant Eff 
Meter Corrected 
(ccf)

Central Tank 
Level (feet)

(B) Central Tank 
Volume (cu. ft.)

Enebro 
Tank Level 
(feet)

(C) Enebro Tank 
Volume (cu. ft.)

Alamo Tank 
Level (feet)

(D) Alamo Tank 
Volume (cu. ft.)

Coronado 
Tank Level 
(feet)

(E) Coronado 
Tank Volume (cu. 
ft.)

Lazo Tank 
Level (feet)

(F) Lazo Tank 
Volume (cu. ft.)

Aroblada 
Tank Level 
(feet)

(G) Arbolada 
Tank Volume 
(cu. ft.)

Sturtevant 
Tank Level 
(feet)

(H) Sturtevant 
Tank Volume 
(cu. ft.)

Customer 
Meters Total 
Readings 
(ccf)

(I) Customer 
Meters 
Corrected 
(ccf)

Current 09/27/18 390,917 390917 21.90 186,038 31.80 27,198.50 9.50 36,560.28 25.00 55,154.59 13.00 7,443.22 18.10 39,931.92 22.10 48,756.65 16,894 16,894
Last: 08/30/18 367917 367917 21.6 183,489                 34.4 29,422.27         10.2 39,254.20             10.7 23,606.16           10 5,725.55         15.3 33,754.61       21 46,329.85        22728 22,728
Difference: 23,000 0.30 2,548.46 -2.60 -2,223.78 -0.70 -2,693.92 14.30 31,548.42 3.00 1,717.67 2.80 6,177.31 1.10 2,426.80 -5,834

Other metered and unmetered uses (J):

Item
**Method 
Measured Quantity (ccf)

Fire fighting
Other hydrant usage
Main flushing

Bulk water sales Pumped from Lake
Pumped 
from Wells Total Pumped

Change in 
RW Storage Used at Plant

Loss in 
Transmission

Repaired leaks 47.55 7.10 54.65 0.66 53.79 0.20
Water quality testing
Tank drainage or overflow
Other: Main Breaks

Other:_______________________
Other:_______________________
Total (ccf): (G) 0

Totals for Zone:
Flows into System (A): 23,000.00 (ccf)
Change in Storage (B+C+D+E+F+G+H) 395.01 (ccf)
Flows Out of Zone (I+J): 16,894 (ccf)
Real and Apparent Treated Water Loss: 5,711 CCF = 13.11 AC-FT 08/30/18 through 09/27/18 25%for period: System Loss, %

Page 2
September 2018

Page 4



From: Barbara Brenner
To: Peter Kampa
Subject: Client Alert: Governor Brown Signs Water Rights Fairness Bill (AB 747)
Date: Thursday, September 27, 2018 9:53:14 AM

Churchwell White - Client Alert

Water Rights
September 27, 2018

Client Alert:
Governor Brown Signs Water Rights Fairness Bill (AB 747)

On September 22, 2018, Governor Brown announced that he
signed into law Assembly Bill (“AB”) 747. The law establishes
an Administrative Hearings Office within the State Water
Resources Control Board (the “Board”). The new office will
provide an impartial review process for matters currently
brought, heard, and decided by the Board. AB 747 is the
California Legislature’s second attempt at establishing a new
water rights hearings process. A similar bill was vetoed by
Governor Brown in 2017.

Current Approach to the Adjudication of Water Rights

All water within the state is the property of the people of
California and existing law provides the state with the authority
to protect its water resources. The Board is tasked with setting
statewide water policy by balancing uses, regulating pollutants
and activities, and supporting the Regional Water Quality

Page 5

mailto:barbara@churchwellwhite.com
mailto:pkampa@kampacs.com
https://churchwellwhite.us8.list-manage.com/track/click?u=1d72eacb2f2262d1bd2cccaa6&id=1f410c12c2&e=261eed90a5


Control Boards activities. The Board’s Executive Director may
issue complaints to people who violate certain water
regulations, subjecting them to civil liability. The Board may
also order actors to cease and desist from behavior that
violates, or threatens to violate, the state’s water laws and
regulations.  

Actions brought against alleged violators are prosecuted and
adjudicated by the Board. Water users can seek review of the
Board’s decisions in state court. However, state court judges
follow a doctrine of granting deference to agency decisions,
making those decisions extremely difficult to overcome. As a
result, defendants often feel compelled to settle with the
agency, rather than to assert a defense.

The Board’s adjudicative procedure is in contrast to other
administrative actions by state agencies. Most agencies
delegate adjudicative review to the state’s Office of
Administrative Hearings, where an unbiased third-party judge
hears and decides the matter. In the interest of fairness to
water users, the Legislature sought to implement a similar
administrative hearing process within the Board.

New Adjudicative Procedures

Beginning on July 1, 2019, a new Administrative Hearings
Office (the “Office”), housed within the Board, will act as
independent hearing officer in water rights adjudicative
proceedings for a specific subset of orders the Water Board
may issue. The Office will be staffed by attorneys who are
experts in water law and who have qualifications equivalent to
those of administrative law judges. AB 747, thus provides an
impartial review process for water users charged with violating
state law.

Specifically, AB 747 requires the Office to hear: (1) complaints
that would impose civil liability for the diversion and use of
water under Water Code section 1055, related to the
unauthorized taking of water; (2) proposed cease and desist

Page 6



orders for violating, or threatening to violate, requirements for
the use of water under a permit, license, certificate,
registration or order; and (3) revocations of permits or licenses
to appropriate water. The Legislature especially intends the
Office to hear water-related cannabis enforcement matters.
Hearings must observe state law regarding administrative
adjudication.

We will continue to keep you updated on the state’s actions
regarding water regulation. If you have any questions
regarding the new procedures, please contact Barbara A.
Brenner at barbara@churchwellwhite.com, Kerry Fuller at
kerry@churchwellwhite.com, or Churchwell White LLP at (916)
468-0950.

The information provided in this email does not constitute legal advice and does not
necessarily reflect the opinions of the firm of Churchwell White LLP, its attorneys or its clients.
This email correspondence is not intended to create an attorney-client relationship between
you and Churchwell White LLP.  You should not act or rely on any information or other
material in the email correspondence without seeking the advice of an attorney. No attorney-
client relationship is created with Churchwell White LLP until the client executes an express
agreement with the firm. Sending an email to Churchwell White LLP or any of its attorneys or
employees does not create an attorney-client relationship.

  

1414 K Street, 3rd Floor, Sacramento, CA 95814
T 916.468.0950 | F 916.468.0951
info@churchwellwhite.com
churchwellwhite.com unsubscribe

IRS CIRCULAR 230 DISCLOSURE: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the Internal
Revenue Service, we inform you that any U.S. tax advice contained in this communication (including any

Page 7

mailto:barbara@churchwellwhite.com
mailto:kerry@churchwellwhite.com
https://churchwellwhite.us8.list-manage.com/track/click?u=1d72eacb2f2262d1bd2cccaa6&id=0520a0935b&e=261eed90a5
https://churchwellwhite.us8.list-manage.com/track/click?u=1d72eacb2f2262d1bd2cccaa6&id=d12b538400&e=261eed90a5
https://churchwellwhite.us8.list-manage.com/track/click?u=1d72eacb2f2262d1bd2cccaa6&id=84057ff63d&e=261eed90a5
https://churchwellwhite.us8.list-manage.com/track/click?u=1d72eacb2f2262d1bd2cccaa6&id=75008006d1&e=261eed90a5
mailto:info@churchwellwhite.com
https://churchwellwhite.us8.list-manage.com/track/click?u=1d72eacb2f2262d1bd2cccaa6&id=a9b4e0b704&e=261eed90a5
https://churchwellwhite.us8.list-manage.com/unsubscribe?u=1d72eacb2f2262d1bd2cccaa6&id=405d1571ef&e=261eed90a5&c=31757f4306


attachments) is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (i) avoiding
penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or (ii) promoting, marketing or recommending to another party
any transaction or matter addressed herein.

PRIVILEGED/CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION MAY BE CONTAINED IN THIS MESSAGE. If you are not
the addressee indicated in this message (or responsible for delivery of the message to such person), you
may not copy or deliver this message to anyone. In such case, you should destroy this message and
kindly notify the sender by reply email. Please advise immediately if you or your employer does not
consent to Internet email for messages of this kind. Opinions, conclusions and other information in this
message that do not relate to the official business of my firm shall be understood as neither given nor
endorsed by it.

Page 8



 
LAKE DON PEDRO 

COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
 

OPERATIONS MANAGER REPORT 
                                                                     

Board of Directors Meeting 
Monday, October 15th 2018 

 
Treatment Operations – The plant has continued to operate well with no problems to report at 

this time.  
 
Plant Maintenance –Maintenance included daily cleaning and calibrating of all our process 

analysis equipment, chemical injection pump maintenance and filter pump/motor maintenance.  
I have spent a lot of time talking with the engineers and looking over plans to begin the treatment plant 

effluent meter upgrade project along with finalizing the plant blow off piping and installation of a new water 
tight vault around the main effluent meter that will be replaced with a new digital meter to better measure plant 
production and have other useful capabilities once tied into our S.C.A.D.A. system.   

 
Water Distribution System - In the distribution system, staff performed site inspections for all 

facilities and conducted manual reading of all remote tank/pump site meters and gauges.  
In available time, Jose is still working with the office and continuing to replace/reprogram meters and 

transmitters that have been reading incorrectly and manually reading meters from the list generated by the office 
staff that have had zero readings for extended periods of time. 

The inspection of the Dollar General water main upgrade has been completed and after all the necessary 
documentation and fees have been received Dollar General will be dedicating the water main running the length 
Las Palmas will be dedicated back to the district. 

Pete and I have had discussions regarding the integrity of the districts water mains following the 
flooding of last year. That we know of, there are three areas with certain potential for failure that have not yet 
been addressed by the county road depts. Panchito is of high concern as at this moment there is nothing holding 
the road in place but the water main as flood waters eroded around the culvert and under the road leaving it 
suspended and unsupported. Jardincito Ct. does not appear to be as bad but both of these areas will still need our 
attention at any time of repairs to the roadway or culvert as our mains run in between the two. The third area of 
concern is Laredo Dr. where one of the two significant breaks and repairs occurred. It has been brought to my 
attention that the county still has not done any repairs to this area but motorists have started going around the 
road closures and are driving on top of our backfilled area that contains our water main. This is obviously the 
area of most concern as this particular main could leave hundreds without water again if failure were to reoccur. 
In addition to motorists neglecting road closures, winter weather is soon approaching and I am almost certain 
that if repairs aren’t made to the culverts and roadways in these areas before ground saturation and seasonal 
runoff begins, we can almost guarantee main breaks in these three areas.  

As well as the treatment plant project, I have also spent time with the engineers going over and 
approving plans and specific details with the service line replacement project. 
 
 Intake – The leak that was reported in the raw water main running down Barret Entrance Rd. is still 
awaiting scheduling with PG&E to assist due to the fact that a power pole is in too close of proximity to the 
water main to excavate the area without having the pole supported and or relocated. 

Page 9



Construction has been underway on the districts floating barge and seems to be making decent progress. After 
talking with the Jason from F&S houseboats, he says he is hopeful to have the barge completed in 90 days or 
less. 
 

 Education – I had spent a few days a week for almost two weeks taking classes in order to 
renew my certifications and Jose is currently taking a class to prepare him for his upcoming T2 exam.  
  

Customer Service - In customer service, staffs remaining available time was spent responding to 
customer service requests and work orders that included meter lock offs and unlocks, meter read requests, meter 
install or removals, leak identification and underground service alerts.  

 
 

Randy Gilgo 
Water Operations Manager/Chief Operator 
Lake Don Pedro C.S.D. 

Page 10



Page 11



Page 12



Page 13



Page 14



Page 15



Page 16



Page 17



Page 18



 

Lake Don Pedro Community Services District 
9751 Merced Falls Rd., La Grange, CA 95329 
(209) 852-2331 – www.ldpcsd.org 

DIRECTORS 
Danny Johnson, President 

Dan Hankemeier, Vice President 
Emery Ross 

Russell Warren 
Nellie Sperry 

 

Regular Meeting Minutes of the Board of Directors 
9751 Merced Falls Road 

September 17, 2018 at 1:00 p.m. 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER: Presiding Officer: Establish Quorum, Pledge of Allegiance: 

 The Board of Directors of the Lake Don Pedro Community Services District held a regular meeting at  9751 
 Merced Falls Rd., La Grange, CA 95329.  
 President: Johnson called the meeting to order at 1:03 p.m.  
                    Directors present: Hankemeier, Warren, Ross, Sperry 
 Director absent: Johnson 
                   Also present: GM P. Kampa  
                   Also present: Staff S. Marchesiello   
  

 

2. PUBLIC COMMENT: 
        The board received one public comment 

3. PRESENTATION ONLY: 
a. Presiding Officer’s Report 

None given at this time 
 

b. General Manager’s Report: Peter J. Kampa 
Presented by GM P. Kampa 
 

c. Chief Plant Operator’s Report: R. Gilgo 
Presented by GM P. Kampa 

 
4. APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA: The following items may all be approved in one  motion or 

considered separately as determined appropriate by the President 

a. Read and file the July and August 2018 Treasurer’s Reports 
b. Approval of the Minutes of the Regular Meeting of July 16, 2018 
c. Approval of the Minutes of the Special Meeting of September 6, 2018 

 
 Motion: To approve the consent calendar  
  Votes: Carried 5-0  
    First: Hankemeier  Second: Ross 
   Ayes: Hankemeier, Ross, Johnson, Warren, and Sperry 
 Nays: 
 
 
 

 

Page 19

http://www.ldpcsd.org/


5. DISCUSSION AND ACTION ITEMS 
a. Adoption of a Resolution approving agreement with APN # 071-210-07-00 (McDonough/ 

Clark) to once again have District water service available to the property 
 
 Motion: To approve the resolution approving the agreement with APN #071-210-07-000 
 (McDonough/Clark) to once again have District water service available to the property 
  Votes: Carried 3-1-1  
    First: Johnson  Second: Hankemeier 
   Ayes: Johnson, Hankemeier, Ross, and Sperry 
 Nays: Ross 
 Abstain: Warren 
 

b. Adoption of a resolution approving agreement with John Blomberg, CPA for the completion of 
the annual audit for the fiscal years ending June 30, 2018 and June 30, 2019 

 
 Motion: To approve the resolution approving agreement with John Blomberg, CPA for the 
 completion of the annual audit for the fiscal years ending June 30, 2018 and June 30, 2019 
  Votes: Carried 4-1  
    First: Warren  Second: Ross 
   Ayes: Warren, Ross, Johnson, and Sperry 
 Nays: Hankemeier 

 
c. Adoption of a resolution approving agreement with an engineering firm 071-210-07-00 

for professional consulting services as District Engineer 
 

 Motion: To approve the resolution giving GM Pete Kampa authorization to interview and 
 select the engineering firm that best aligns with the district and sign the agreement 
  Votes: Carried 5-0  
    First: Johnson  Second: Warren 
   Ayes: Johnson, Warren, Ross, Hankemeier, and Sperry 
 Nays: 

 
d. Approval to proceed with bidding of the Water Service Line Replacement Project, funded by 

the Department of Water Resources, IRWMP and Bond Law grant programs 
 

 Motion: To approve GM Pete Kampa to proceed with bidding of the water service line 
 replacement project, funded by the Department of Water Resources, IRWMP and Bond Law 
 grant programs 
  Votes: Carried 5-0  
    First: Hankemeier  Second: Warren 
   Ayes: Hankemeier, Warren, Ross, Johnson, and Sperry 
 Nays: 

 
6. ADJOURNMENT: 2:48 p.m. 

 
 Respectfully submitted by,  
 
 S. Marchesiello  
 Board Secretary 

Page 20



Lake Don Pedro Community Services District 

Regular Meeting of October 15, 2018 

 
AGENDA SUPPORTING DATA 

 
 
5. DISCUSSION AND ACTION ITEMS  

a. Adoption of a Resolution Accepting Dedication of the water system improvements to 
serve the Dollar General store Located on Las Palmas Way at Hwy 132 - CD DG La 
Grange, LLC 

 
Recommended Action 
Staff recommends the following motion: 
No staff recommendation is provided due to the fact that the Dollar General store has not 
provided the necessary documentation and bonds for acceptance of the infrastructure.   
 
Background 
This item is on the agenda for consideration by the Board, to formally accept into our maintained 
water system certain water mains, hydrants and services constructed by the Dollar General store 
to serve their building.  The District entered into a Plan Check and Inspection agreement with the 
Dollar General dated August 18, 2017.  The agreement required the construction of the 
infrastructure and its dedication to the District following completion and inspection.   
 
The agreement required the following for acceptance of the system by the District: 
(a) The Project is finally inspected, tested and approved by the District as provided in 
Paragraph 6, above; 
(b) An engineer's certification that the Project is constructed in substantial conformance with 
the plans and specifications submitted to the District; 
(c) All real property, easements required to provide service through the Project, rights-of-
way, permits, licenses, and other approvals to be obtained and delivered to the District have been 
so obtained and delivered to the District; 
(d) The record drawings (reproducible as-builts), specifications, accounting, operation 
manuals and instructions, CAD disk and warranties have been provided to the District; 
(e) Applicant has paid the District all applicable fees and charges of the District, all_ in 
accordance with the rules and regulations for the District; 
(f) A detailed accounting of amounts expended for improvements; and 
(g) A list of assessor parcel numbers and service addresses to be served by the Project.   
 
Items d and f have not yet been accomplished as of the date of this report, therefore staff cannot 
recommend acceptance.  The property owner is responsible for all maintenance and repair cost to 
the system, and any damage or liability caused by the system until accepted by the CSD.  Also, 
we cannot accept the facilities until a maintenance bond is delivered, coving repairs or 

Page 21



replacement of defective work for a period of one y4ear from acceptance of the facilities by the 
District.   We have been, and will continue to actively pursue completion of the dedication, as it 
is in the best interest of the owner.  They were notified and reminded of the requirements for 
dedication to the District several times over the past six months.     
 

Page 22



Lake Don Pedro Community Services District 

Regular Meeting of October 15, 2018 

 
AGENDA SUPPORTING DATA 

 
 
5. DISCUSSION AND ACTION ITEMS  

b. Review and direction regarding the existing agreement with Lake Don Pedro Owners 
Association for the use and maintenance of Gregoris Pond. 

 
Recommended Action 
Staff recommends the following motion: 
I move to direct staff to negotiate a revised agreement  
 
Background 
According to our records LDPCSD and LDPOA entered into an agreement on September 18, 
2005 regarding the use and maintenance of the recreation lake located on Lot 737, Unit 2 –M. 
The agreement is attached for your review.  We very much appreciate the cooperation of the 
LDPOA in facilitating our use and operation of the lake to store golf course irrigation water.  We 
entered into the agreement expecting the golf course water use to continue indefinitely.  Due to 
the closure of the golf course, the District has no ongoing interest in the pond at this time, as the 
cost of filling/maintaining the pond was paid with revenue from water sales to the golf course.  
 
As it currently stands, all expense associated with filling and maintaining the lake under the 
current agreement would need to be paid by current LDPCSD customers through their water 
rates, which could be considered an unauthorized use of such public funds.  Unfortunately, the 
LDPCSD does not receive any property tax or other sources of discretionary revenue to fund this 
cost, which is not currently related to the water system operation.   
 
Without water sales from the lake, and with no current need for storing water for golf course 
irrigation, we should consider requesting that the LDPOA consider entering into a revised 
agreement with the District.  We would want to preserve the right for future use of the lake 
should the irrigation need once again arise.   
   
    
 

Page 23



Page 24



Page 25



Page 26



Page 27



Page 28



Page 29



Page 30



Page 31



Page 32



Lake Don Pedro Community Services District 

Regular Meeting of October 15, 2018 

 
AGENDA SUPPORTING DATA 

 
 
5. DISCUSSION AND ACTION ITEMS  

c. Adoption of a Resolution declaring certain District property as surplus and directing 
their sale by public bid 

 
Recommended Action 
Staff recommends the following motion: 

I move to adopt a Resolution declaring certain District property as surplus and 
directing their sale by public bid 

 
Background 
District policy requires that as district owned vehicles and equipment are determined to be 
unnecessary for our needs, that the equipment be declared surplus by the Board and offered for 
sale by public bid.  The following equipment is recommended to be declared as surplus: 

1. 1998 Chevrolet inoperable pickup 
2. 2001 Chevrolet inoperable pickup 
3. 1999 Towmaster T10DD Carrier Trailer 

 
Once the equipment is surplus, an advertisement will be posted locally and in the newspaper, and 
purchase bids opened on a date specific.  All items are sold to the highest bidder, as-is.   
    

Page 33



Lake Don Pedro Community Services District 

Regular Meeting of October 15, 2018 

 
AGENDA SUPPORTING DATA 

 
5. DISCUSSION AND ACTION ITEMS  

d. Review and direction regarding the District Standby (Availability) charge and direction 
regarding the applicability of the charge to all vacant parcels within the district 

 
Recommended Action 
Staff recommends the following motion: 
I move to direct staff to prepare a plan for implementation of availability fees for all vacant 
parcels within the District boundaries 
 
Background 
When the District was formed in 1980, an availability fee was established through a public 
hearing and board action.  The fee was ultimately included specifically in state law due to the 
fact that it was higher than the $10 per acre allowed by general law.  The section of the old CSD 
law is below:    

    
The District water regulations also address the availability fee as follows: 

 
The purpose of the fee is to pay a proportional share of the cost to keep the existing water system 
in a “ready to serve” condition in the event these parcels choose to connect to the system sin the 
future.  This item is on the Board’s agenda due to the finding that many vacant parcels located 
within the District boundaries are not currently paying the availability fee, and should be.  A 
presentation will be provided at this meeting to graphically depict the parcels currently not 
paying the fee.  Staff seeks Board direction to immediately begin implementing the fee for all 
vacant parcels in the district.   

Page 34



Lake Don Pedro Community Services District 

Regular Meeting of October 15, 2018 

 
AGENDA SUPPORTING DATA 

 
 
5. DISCUSSION AND ACTION ITEMS  

e. Report on the status of completion of the State Water Resources Control Board’s 
evaluation of the Merced Irrigation District’s Place of Use boundary for Water Rights 
License 11395. 

 
Recommended Action 
No action is recommended as this item is a status report only.   
 
Background 
On June 13, 2018 the State Water Rights staff responded to the District that the Place of Use 
maps submitted early in 2018 were accepted as the correct depiction of the POU boundaries.  
Unfortunately, on August 30, 2018 the SWRCB staff sent an email to the District requesting 
clarification on the boundaries in a specific area of concern, as identified in the attached email, 
and boundary maps referenced in the email.   
 
Over the past month, District staff, mapping consultant and legal counsel have been reviewing 
District records to identify the source of the discrepancy, if any, and to locate data to support a 
definitive boundary determination.  This has been a very interesting and revealing process 
reviewing all of the original District maps, and subsequent annexations since the early 1980s to 
identify the appropriate documentation to verify the intended location of the original Place of 
Use Boundary with the state.   
 
The documentation reveals that the original Water Rights License 11395 Place of Use filing was 
intended to mirror the boundaries of the Sierra Highlands Water Company, the predecessor in 
interest to the Lake Don Pedro CSD.  The Sierra Highlands Water Company Boundaries were 
surveyed in the development of the legal description for the creation of the Lake Don Pedro CSD 
(LDPCSD) in 1980.  The legal description of the initial LDPCSD boundary clearly describes the 
boundary as following the Tuolumne/Mariposa County line in the area of the identified 
discrepancies between the maps provided by state staff in their email.   
 
As the legal description provides a definitive POU boundary determination that encompasses all 
of the parcels in question, we believe that an administrative boundary correction can be made by 
the State Water Rights division.  We have submitted this documentation to the state.    
 
Included in this agenda item please find: 

Page 35



1. The Resolution of the Mariposa County Local Agency Formation Commission 
establishing the LDPCSD, using the Sierra Highlands Water Company boundaries 

2. The 1978 Place of Use map showing the POU and Sierra Highlands Water Company 
boundaries as coterminous 

3. The Legal Description of the LDPCSD boundaries, with the area in question 
highlighted beginning on page 7 and ending on page 9. The legal description should 
be viewed with the Boundary map file attachment 

4. A screen shot to show as highlighted the original LDPCSD/Sierra Highlands 
boundaries based on the legal description 

5. Pages from the Assessor’s parcel maps which correlate directly with the legal 
description. For reference we have numbered the 39 courses described in the legal 
description on pages 7 and 8.   

6. A copy of the August 30, 2018 email from the state, and the two referenced maps 
prepared by MID and LDPCSD    

 
Management will provide at the meeting a detailed presentation of the information provided 
in this packet.   

    
 

Page 36



From: Feldhaus, Aaron@Waterboards
To: Peter Kampa; heltal@mercedid.org
Cc: Vasquez, Victor@Waterboards
Subject: Lake Don Pedro CSD Place of Use (POU) Map Discrepancy (MID license 11395)
Date: Thursday, August 30, 2018 1:04:15 PM
Attachments: LDPCSDProvidedBoundaries.pdf

MIDProvidedPOU.PDF

Mr. Eltal and Mr. Kampa,
 
I’ve recently separately received Place of Use (POU) boundary maps (license 11395) for Lake Don
Pedro CSD (LDPCSD) from both MID and LDPCSD.  After comparing both maps, there appears to be
some discrepancies that I would like to make you aware of. The POU boundary provided by MID is
from 2008 and more closely matches what is in the records of the Division. The POU boundary map
provided by LDPSCD was created by the same engineering firm that created the boundary map
provided by MID, is more recent, and appears to follow certain parcel/county boundaries in one key
location. I’ve attached both maps, and labeled the area where there is concern regarding the water
rights complaint. Can you comment on or resolve these boundary discrepancies?  We are trying to
resolve the boundary issue in order to complete our investigation for the complaint filed against
LDPCSD. Depending on which boundary is actually correct, there may be several parcels that are
outside of the POU and cannot be served with water from MID’s water right license.
 
Since the water right is held by MID, and their map more closely matches what is on file at the
Division, we would have to abide by that POU boundary in the event of any disagreement. Changes
to the POU may be made through the change petition process, unless it is demonstrated that some
administrative error was made by the Division.  However, we also understand that LDPCSD has
supplemented all outside POU water supply with groundwater since 2015, thus there are likely no
ongoing noncompliance with the POU term of the MID license. If you have any questions please
reach out soon.
 
Respectfully,
 
Aaron Feldhaus
Engineering Geologist
Sacramento Valley Enforcement Unit, Division of Water Rights
California State Water Resources Control Board
Phone: (916) 341-5367
Email: aaron.feldhaus@waterboards.ca.gov
 

Page 37

mailto:Aaron.Feldhaus@Waterboards.ca.gov
mailto:pkampa@kampacs.com
mailto:heltal@mercedid.org
mailto:Victor.Vasquez@waterboards.ca.gov



Content may not reflect National Geographic's current map policy. Sources:
National Geographic, Esri, Garmin, HERE, UNEP-WCMC, USGS, NASA, ESA,
METI, NRCAN, GEBCO, NOAA, increment P Corp.


Legend
MID License Boundary
LDPCSD Boundary
LDPCSD Metered Parcels
Counties


LDPCSD Provided License and District Boundaries


±0 0.75 1.5 2.250.375
Miles


Boundary shapefiles provided by LDPCSD;Map composed by Division staff. This map does not constitute a 
public land survey as defined by California Business & Professions Code section 8726.



AFeldhaus

Oval



AFeldhaus

Typewritten Text

Area of Interest



AFeldhaus

Line












Lake
McClure


Don Pedro
Reservoir


Mariposa
County


Merced
County


Stanislaus
County


Tuolumne
County


UV132
UV132


UV132


Tu
olu


mn
e R


ive
r


Tu
olu


mn
e R


ive
r


Ranchito Dr


132


Yosemite Blvd


Banderilla Dr


Bonds Flat Rd


Merced Falls Rd


Lake Don Pedro Community Services District


Place of Use
0 10.5


Scale in Miles


DATA SOURCES:
Base Map layers:  ESRI Data and Maps, version 9.2
Place of Use:  Map on file with the Division of Water Rights for 
License 11395 (Application 16186) titled "Merced Irrigation 
District Areas of Domestic Water Use From Lake McClure and Lake 
McSwain and Pumping Plants", revised dated March 1, 1987.
 
NOTE:  Features on this map are for representation purposes
 only.  Refer to official maps and other documents on file with the 
Division of Water Rights for additional information.


R:
\55


20
.6 


Me
rce


d I
D 


FE
RC


\20
08


_0
7_


PO
U\


mx
ds


\ex
hib


itA
_u


sa
_b


as
em


ap
.m


xd


³


Legend
Place of Use for
Domestic water use under
Merced Irrigation District's
License 11395 (Application 16186)
County Boundary
Roads


July 2008







Content may not reflect National Geographic's current map policy. Sources:
National Geographic, Esri, Garmin, HERE, UNEP-WCMC, USGS, NASA, ESA,
METI, NRCAN, GEBCO, NOAA, increment P Corp.

Legend
MID License Boundary

LDPCSD Boundary

LDPCSD Metered Parcels

Counties

LDPCSD Provided License and District Boundaries

±0 0.75 1.5 2.250.375
Miles

Boundary shapefiles provided by LDPCSD;Map composed by Division staff. This map does not constitute a 
public land survey as defined by California Business & Professions Code section 8726.

Page 38

AFeldhaus
Oval

AFeldhaus
Typewritten Text
Area of Interest

AFeldhaus
Line



Lake
McClure

Don Pedro
Reservoir

Mariposa
County

Merced
County

Stanislaus
County

Tuolumne
County

UV132

UV132

UV132

Tu
olu

mn
e R

ive
r

Tu
olu

mn
e R

ive
r

Ranchito Dr

132

Yosemite Blvd

Banderilla Dr

Bonds Flat Rd

Merced Falls Rd

Lake Don Pedro Community Services District

Place of Use
0 10.5

Scale in Miles

DATA SOURCES:
Base Map layers:  ESRI Data and Maps, version 9.2
Place of Use:  Map on file with the Division of Water Rights for 
License 11395 (Application 16186) titled "Merced Irrigation 
District Areas of Domestic Water Use From Lake McClure and Lake 
McSwain and Pumping Plants", revised dated March 1, 1987.
 
NOTE:  Features on this map are for representation purposes
 only.  Refer to official maps and other documents on file with the 
Division of Water Rights for additional information.

R
:\5

52
0.

6 
M

er
ce

d 
ID

 F
E

R
C

\2
00

8_
07

_P
O

U
\m

xd
s\

ex
hi

bi
tA

_u
sa

_b
as

em
ap

.m
xd

³

Legend
Place of Use for
Domestic water use under
Merced Irrigation District's
License 11395 (Application 16186)

County Boundary

Roads

July 2008Page 39



Page 40

Peter Kampa
Highlight

Peter Kampa
Highlight

Peter Kampa
Highlight

Peter Kampa
Highlight

Peter Kampa
Typewritten Text
Original LDPCSD Boundaries



Page 41

Peter Kampa
Highlight



Page 42

Peter Kampa
Highlight



Page 43

Peter Kampa
Highlight



Page 44

Peter Kampa
Typewritten Text
1

Peter Kampa
Typewritten Text
2

Peter Kampa
Typewritten Text
3

Peter Kampa
Typewritten Text
4

Peter Kampa
Typewritten Text
5

Peter Kampa
Typewritten Text
6

Peter Kampa
Typewritten Text
7

Peter Kampa
Typewritten Text
8

Peter Kampa
Typewritten Text
9

Peter Kampa
Typewritten Text
10

Peter Kampa
Typewritten Text
11

Peter Kampa
Typewritten Text
12

Peter Kampa
Typewritten Text
13

Peter Kampa
Typewritten Text
14

Peter Kampa
Typewritten Text
15

Peter Kampa
Typewritten Text
16

Peter Kampa
Highlight



Page 45

Peter Kampa
Typewritten Text
20

Peter Kampa
Typewritten Text
19

Peter Kampa
Typewritten Text
22

Peter Kampa
Typewritten Text
23

Peter Kampa
Typewritten Text
24

Peter Kampa
Typewritten Text
25

Peter Kampa
Typewritten Text
26

Peter Kampa
Typewritten Text
27

Peter Kampa
Typewritten Text
27

Peter Kampa
Typewritten Text
27

Peter Kampa
Typewritten Text
28

Peter Kampa
Typewritten Text
29

Peter Kampa
Typewritten Text
30

Peter Kampa
Typewritten Text
31

Peter Kampa
Typewritten Text
32

Peter Kampa
Typewritten Text
33

Peter Kampa
Typewritten Text
18

Peter Kampa
Typewritten Text
15

Peter Kampa
Typewritten Text
16

Peter Kampa
Typewritten Text
17

Peter Kampa
Typewritten Text
21



Page 46

Peter Kampa
Typewritten Text
34

Peter Kampa
Typewritten Text
35

Peter Kampa
Typewritten Text
36

Peter Kampa
Typewritten Text
37

Peter Kampa
Typewritten Text
38

Peter Kampa
Typewritten Text
39

Peter Kampa
Line

Peter Kampa
Callout
Section Line and Original District Boundaries



LEC/\L DI~SCHIPTION 
of l3oundur-ies for Pr-oposed 

1./\1-\ r~ DON P tmrw Cm1MUN ITY SEHV 1 CES DISTRICT 

1\lJ. t.host~ cer.tain lunds situated in the Stat.e of 
CillilcJrnia, Counties of Tuolumne and Mariposa, b e ing portions 
of 'l'cJ\vnship_2 South and Township 3 South, all Range 15 East, 
f\1 . 0.~1:, the boundaries of which land~; are more purticularly 
clcsc, · ibed as follows: · 

Hey .inn .i nq in s .:1 id 'I' uo 1 umne Count: y i.l t the sec lion corner 
comm"'' to Se ctions 19, 20, JO, ilnd 29 '1'. · 2s., R. lSE., M.D.M., 
ilnd r t1nnin y thence alonq the line common to said Sections 20 
and :~ 'J North 8G

0
58'39" r~ a st 2590.22 feet to the ~4 corner common 

to s >~ i d Sec l: i o n s 2 0 and 2 9 ; 

!.hence Jeuviny sai.d section line and running 
Sot ll '' 0 0 ° 0 0 1 0 l" W l~ s t 2 7 7 2 . 7 0 fee t L o t he c en t e r !..! corn e r 
ol' !-; , 1.id Section 2(_); 

l!Jence South 89° 51' 26" East 120'>. 08 feet; 

t.hcnce South OJ. 0 07 1 35" East 1331.54 feet;. 

l h e nce SouL11 09°4H' 07" East 1214.55 feet to the line 
cui\\Jitt•rl to sL.lid Tuolumne and Mariposa Counties; 

thence in s.:dd Ma1·ipos<1 County South 89°48'07" East 96.73 feet 
l.c• l.l1t ~ secL.i.on ] i. JH:! con,rnon Lo s.1id Section 29 and Section 28; 

lhl.!nce in said Section 28 South 89°36'57" East 1635.23 feet 
Lu Lilt~ count:y l.i11c com111on tCl sa-id Mariposa and Tuolumne Counties; 

IIH .'Jil:~ in Sd .i.d 'l'uCJlumrw County Lhe following eleven (ll) 
cutll·::r ·s: 

(I.) Soulh B9°36'57" l::ast 7J2.,1!.l feet; 

U . ) Noi"Lh 00° t1 0 1 2J" West .1330 . 27 feet; 

( L) ! )O til.il B9°t1S'Ot1" l·:ast 65.'U l' c ct: ; 

(:1.) Ncnlh :.10°.3] 1 53" l·:ast t12.7'J U!ct; 

l ') . ) No ' L 11 2 "1 ° J 6 1 0 7 II \ ·/ e s t l 9 5 . 0 0 I' c e t ; 

((i .) NCJr· Lit (l(j
0 l0 1 5J 11 l·:ust l.BJ.OO feet; 

(7.) No, · t.ll !!9°53 1 53 11 l·:ast 200.00 feet; 

( U . ) ~; o 11 L 11 0 0 ° 0 6 1 0 7 11 1·: as t l 0 0 • J 9 fcc t ; 

l 'J. ) :; o" l It !! 9 ° J 7 1 t1 G " 1.; c.1 s t I. 2 U 9 . 9 G f c e t ; 

I I ll . ) 

1 II . ) Suttl: lt 00°58 1 J\9" l·:ast 1.275. t17 feet to said County . Line; 

lilL:Iln.: .:Jiortq said County Line South 4t1°46'13" West 97.65 feet; 

I IH : Il l "t! lt•.IV i ll•J SCI i cJ COII!lty 1 i 11C il!lci r.tmn.in!] in Said 
1·1,,,·j, . .,:;d C:olJnly · !;ollLh B9°28 1 tl0" l::,l!:JL 1J93.26 feet to the 
~; l ·t : 1 1 " r , I j r 1 c: c u 111111 u r 1 t o s il i d ~ i e c t i o 11 2 fJ a nd S e c t i o 11 2 7 ; 

Page 47



-2-

t:IJ<.:nce ~~unn.ln!J 1.n said Section 27 North 86°49 1 33 11 East 
1 J 1 4 . 7 o I' e c t u n d Sou t h 0 0° 4 t1 1 4 3 11 E us t l 3 8 2 . 7 8 feet to the 
sec l: io11 L inc cunHIIDTI Lo su id Section 27, and Section 34; 

t 11. · ll c e ; 1 f on !.J l u ~ t s <.1 i d s c c t ion 1 i n c North 8 8 ° 0 9 1 4 l" E a s t 
7 G 5 . 7 8 I l~ c t. ; 

Lil•~llCC lcavi 11•1 liJSt Sil i.d section ] .i.ne and running in said 
SccLiun l4 l.ilc J:oll•>winy six (6) courses: 

(I . ) South ], 0 14 1 29" West GG0.30 feet; 

( ~~.) /\ LonlJ iJ Curve L.o the right with a central angle of 
L1G 0 45'4·1 11 a r<1dius of 435 ft~ct and a length of 355.03 feet; 

( l.) South .l'/ 0 00 1 00 11 l~ast 36G.9J FcL~t; 

( •I . ) N u r L h (, . J 0 ! 4 1 2 3 " E as t 15 2 . 4 7 r: l~ o t ; 

( ' , . ) N u I:' t 11 7 . 0 'I 7 1 0 J " I:: a s t 3 8 6 • 8 5 r: e c t ; 

( r, . ) No I:" t h fJ I 0 '1 fi 1 'I 5 II 1 ~a s t l 5 7 • 4 G f c e t to the c en t c r section 
li.ne of said SL'ction 34; 

l.ll•'IICL' ulonq said ccr1tt~r section line North 00°45 1 52" West 
CJ!J7 . :n l•~et to lust suid scctil)n line; 

th··11ce i.llunq li.lst said scl;tion line North 02°49 1 54 11 East 
tu Lllc :;, _~cl:ion coJ~nL'r common to said Sections 27 and 34 and 
SccL:iun :; JS lind 2G; 

LIJ• ·Ilcc ulOll!J Lilc section Line common to said Sections 34 
urH.I J'J ::.)uJ.:h 00°20 1 42 11 We~;t 5547.33 fcl~L to the section corner 
cCJilllllOn I•> suicJ Sccl.ioi1s 34 and 35 .Jncl Sections 2 and 3, 
'1' . ] s . I I\ . . 1 'j l·: • , M • J') • 1"1 ; 

L ''' ·11cc~ ;J lOll'] IIH~ sect .i.on line common to said Sections 
J d n <I I ·I N u ,- l. h B 'J 0 1 U 1 •I 8 11 we s t ·I 5 6 8 • 6 4 f ~.~ c t to the no r t h cas tern 
l.i. nl.: ol :;,Ldll~ lli•.JIIwi.Jy 132; 

ll···lll:l: illo1111 ~;.1itl no,·t:l\cc.lsl.:cr.n lirll' in said Section 34 
1·Ju,·tll ')•• 0 2!J 1 'i!J 11 \vl:~;J. ~JS. ·;9 f:ct.lL lo Lhc section line common 
Lu ~.Jicl :;L't:L.ion H ~tlltl Sect .i.nn 33; 

l.ll•·IIL't~ t:on t: i 1111 i lll.J a 1 c)nlJ Silid nor: Llwas tt~rn line in said 
S! ·:c I jt () 1\ I J Lllc r (, t lllwjn<:J rive ( 5) COlli:SL~S: 

( I Nl) I~ LIt 51°26 1 5~ 11 West.: 1).'35. 25 !eel; 

u. Nut:' l. l1 Sli 0 l7 I 0.1. 11 West G62.JJ r· c~ e l ; 

( i . NCJL'I.II (i' . 0 lL 1 2J" ~VcS t 496.9] Feel:; 

(·I. Nl>L" Ll\ H : : 0 ~~ 7 I 1 9 II West 599.25 lee t; 

( ',. J : i 1 1 t.l I II '/I Q 11 u I 36 11 West 77l.5U l' cet Lo the center 
St:c L.jun I inc oC said Section 3 3; 

Page 48



J 
....... ,:~ 

· ·j.: 
·-... -

-3-

Ul,·JJCe .leovinq said Jiortht!~Stern line ulong the center 
section line of s.Jid Section 33 South 00°11'37" ~vest 1269.22 feet 
to the '., corner common to st.~id Section 33 and Section 4, 
T. JS., !{. l5E., /vl.D.t-1.; 

tht~JJce leavinq lust said center .section line along the 
section line colllmon to said Sections 33 ~nd iJ North 09°36'36" 
West 1 J l7. 55 feet; 

th• :nce in su id '1'. 3S. and in said Section 4, leaving 
l.::.sst ScJid section line South 00°06'51" West 1021.81 feet and 
North 8'J 0 07' 58" West 1348.42 feet to the section line conunon 
to st.~icl Section 4 and Section ~); 

th.:nce ulon<J lt.~s t s~id section line into Tuolumne County 
South 01l 0 4J 1 26" West 1393.90 feet to the ~4 corner common to 
s a i d S e, : L i on s 11 .J n d 5 ; 

tll·~llCC aloncJ last said section line South 00°37'57" 
Wesl l J. \1.73 feet; 

tlJ·~ttce in said Section 4 leaving last said section line 
Noeth lJ'J 0 57 1 27" East 987. B2 feet to said county line; 

l.il•-'llCe <lloncJ sa.id county line in silicl Section 4 and into 
Section <J the fol Lowin ~J sjxteen (16) courses: 

( J • ) South :36°40 1 13" East 272.63 feet; 

U.l South 08°35 1 33" East 428.83 feet; 

( J . ) ~)out h UJ 0 l 2 I 55 II West 182.28 r:eet; 

( tl.) Soulh 2CJO 56 1 05 11 .East lltl.95 feet; 

( .. , . ) .. . Suulh IJ4°J7'10" East 375.91 l·ect; 

( (,.) South 4 3°01 1 55 11 East 188.66 [ cr~ t; 

( '! . ) Suul.ll l t) 0 1 7 I J tJ II !·:us t 236.90 [ ce t; 

(H . ) Soulll G.l 0 :26'JO" East 1G0.9U f'ce l; 

( 'J. ) Sout.ll J C) 0 2 0 I 52 II East 302.0] r ec t; 

I I I) • ) SnuLll J'jO'j7'3J 11 J·:as t 211.2} I ec t; 

( l I . ) Sout.h 1G 0 JJ 1 ll 11 l::ast 358.00 l·ee t; 

( J .: • ) Suul:ll 4:2°09'07 11 East 164.99 r ee t; 

( I ; . ) SouLI1 :J.J 0 l5 1 55 11 
!~as t 23tl.9l reet; 

(I ·I.) SuuLh 17°:24 1 54" East 281.39 f' ce t; 

( ,., . ) SouLil ] ·1°10 1 35" East 283.38 [ ee t; 

( 11 •. ) Soul I! Sl 0 'l1 1 15 11 East 100.85 reel to the center 
S L~C t i. (Jil 1 inc of said Section 9; 

Page 49



.. -- \ · 

-4-

tht..::nce leaviny said county line and running in said 
Tuolumn~ County and in said Section 9 along last said 
center section line South 00°42'00" West 1609.88 feet; 

th.~nce lcavincJ last said center section line 
Not:"th SlJ 0 50'5G" East 1195.33 feet to said County Line; 

th.~nce alonq said County Line South 36°36'50" East 
150.51 r:~et Llnd South 16°18'40" East 302.4l.feet; 

th~nce leav.in~J said county line in said Tuolumne County 
South 5lJ 0 5l.'JO" West 1339.86 feet to the centerline of Merced 
Folls Hoad; 

t h c n c e a 1 on 'J s a i d c en t e r 1 i n e Nor t h 2 9 ° 2 0 ' 21 " We s t 111. 0 4 f c e t 
to last su.id center section line; 

thence alonq l<Jst su.id center section line 
South 00°42'00" \'Vest 1516.68 feet to the!.; corner common 
tu saiJ Section 9 and Section 16; 

thence leavinq last said center section line .along the 
sec l:ion Line common to said Sections 9 and 16 North 88° 21' 52" 
Ea~t 2080.49 feet to said county line; 

thence leavin•J last said section line along said county 
line the followiny three (3) courses: 

(I . ) South 20°10'17" East 6.3 9. 9 9 feet; 

(/..) South 60°02'59" East: 270.06 feet; 

( J·. ) South 27°34'15" East 203.85 feet to the section line 
common t.o said Section lG and Section 15; 

L It,.: n c c lt: a v i n q sa i d county 1 i n e a n d run ri i n g in sa i d 
'J'uolunml~ County aloJHJ last said section line South 01 54'52" 
Wt..!St 11.'J7.JO feet; 

Llt•.~ttcc 1 <.~av i nq I ast said section 1 inc in said Section 15 
N•)t . Lit U'J 5'.J;·1J" t·:l.lst 631.]7 feet to said County Line; 

l.itl~ llCC d .1 Oil'.J !:;i..l i.d County Line the [ollowiny seven ( 7) 
CI)Lil."Sl:S: 

( I . ) Soulll 2 ~j O l J I 15 11 East 106.62 feet; 

U.) !~ <) Ll l. h 41°07'53" East 2!J5.70 rce t; 

( ' ) ~)OUI. h ~)2°S6'23" East 2 J s. I) 0 feet; ) . 

( .J.) .SouLil 1ll 0 5l'lS" East 2 .IS. II 0 rect; 

( '•.) South 7 U0 31'32" ECJ s t 203.52 feet; 

( (,. ) Sottlil I 9° .1. 0 I 0 l" East 21.1.62 [ ec t; 

( "/ . ) Soul.h :l'J 0 08'0]" Ea~; t 91 .96 feet; 

Page 50



' 
·i 

-5-

tltcncc lc.::.tvincJ suid Counly Line in said 'I'uolumne 
Co u n l". y ,111 d i 1 1 to sa i d S c c t .ion 1 G Sou t h 6 3 ° 2 0 1 4 6 " We s t 2 3 0 0 • 6 2 fee t 
to the t~erccd l·'alls Houd; 

Lhcncc illOillJ suid Merced ralls Hoad in said Section 16 ! 
c\nd ill ~-i~ctiun J.5 and 22 the followincJ fifteen (15) courses: 

(1.) Suulh 42°31 1 22 11 East 59.00, feet; 

(). . ) sou t h ·r; 0 J 7 1 2 2 11 E as t 2 9 0 • l G feet ; 

(1.) South 33°02 1 22 11 East 166.09 feet; 

(11.} South 44°17 1 22" Eust 26'J.l4 feet; 

(',.} South 10°41 1 22 11 East 669.36 l'cet; 

( (, . ) sou t h l 9 ° 2 4 1 2 2 " E a s t 4 0 0 . 2 1 f e c t ; 

("! . ) S o u t.: h 0 6 ° 3 2 1 2 2 " E <1 s 1: 2 8 5 . 1 5 f e e t ; 

(IJ.) South LJ 0 00 1 37 11 Eusl:496.36 r.ect; 

( 'J . ) s o u L ll 1 S 0 4 2 1 2 9· 11 E a s t 3 1 1. 3 5 [ e e t ; 

( .l () • } s o u t: h 1.1° 2 2 1 4 t1 II E a s t 7 2 7 . 1 4 f: e e t ; 

( J I . } Sc.Juth 17°39 1 42 11 East: 886.73 feet; 

( L~.) Soulh OB 0 48 1 42" Eust 449.05 feet; 

( 1 J. ) s (J u t h l r} 0 l 2 I 4 2 " E i.l s t 55 2 . 59 [ e e l ; 

( Jt.1 . ) South 23°55 1 42" East 349.Jl. feet; 

( I 'i . ) Suuth 10°50 1 38" East 11]9.00 reel: to said county line; 

1 lt•'llcc l cl.lv.i ntJ suid Tuolumne County and continuiny along 
Sd.i d l'vll·t t:ccl l·'<lll.s IW.:td in said Mariposa County in suid Section 22· 
illlLi 111 :it ·CL.i.cJn ".!."/ tlw [oJ.!owintJ four (4) courses: 

( I . ) ;; (J ll t..ll () H 0 .l 6 I .l J ,, Ea s L 340.90 feet; 

( . ~ . ) !.ic rll L ll ()I 0 ~ B I J. 0" Wes l: 202t!.59 f ec! t; 

r ( l. ) ::; (Ill L II Wi 0 I 2 I 5:;" EdS t 35.47 I c ~ c l ; 

(·I. ) ~;I l \1 Cll 00°00 1 05" East 1356.57 feet to the Barrett 
LCJVC 1\0o.ld; 

llt•'ltCL~ lt~ilvin•1 ~;c:lid 1'1crced Fall.s Hoad and running alon'g 
st~it.l l:l.ttT~LL: Cov~ l~()ild, S<JULh !39°34 1 0]" l::ast 4032.42 feet to 
l:llc '• ~ ~ ·"·ncr COitllliCJit l.o suicJ Section 27 dnd Section 26; 

Llt•:IIC<~ ll:.:!~lvinq said Barrett Cove l~nud along the section 
l.i n c c '· .ltltlll o 11 l o s ,J i cl Sec t i o n 2 6 a n d 2 7 Sou t h 0 0 °. l 5 1 1 8 "_ We s t ; 2 6 7 3 • 11 
fL'cl L(J Lllc sc::cl.io11 corner common to !.Wid Sections 26 and 27 
;nHJ :;·t· r: l ion:·; JL} il !Hi 35; 

Page 51



/""-'..;. :::> 
: )"• ' 
"---.-/ 

-6-
i : 
j · · 

i 
. I 

t· it<.:ncc olonq l.lw section line common to said Sections 27 
and J<l Nor:th !l<J0 44'26" West 2b40.46 fe<:~t to the western side 
o f s a L t! M c n: e d I·' i.l I I s H o ad ; : ! ! . 

~ ; . . 

Sr1id 
I !~~. ... n c c l t.~ i.l v .i n q l a s t s u i. d sec t. ion l in e and run n i n g a 1 on g 
Mt ·n;cd Fi.i.LI .:.; Hoc1d in Sect-ion J4 the following eleven (11) 

COUJ.'St'~; : 

(!.) Soull1 00°52'50" 8ust 39'1.46 feet; 

( : ~ • ) 1\ 1 o n q a c u r v e to the r i q h l: w i. t h a c en t r a l a n g 1 e ·of 
04(J 4 r) 1 QIJ" (.l rc.'tdiUS Of 2, 000 feet and a length of; ! 
.l 6 S . HIJ 1." c c.~ t ; 

( : . ) ~; o u t 1-. 0 2 ° 21 ' 4 :!. " We s t 3 7 U • 9 4 feet ; 

(·1.) South 0·1°54'4.1" West 550.51 feet; 

(I).) 1\lon'l i.l curve to the r.iqht. with a centrol angle of 
17°4~ 1 10" Cl rddius of 2~200 feet and a length of 
G 7 SJ • 7 11 r c~ e t ; 

((I •) SouLh 21°.!4'29" West 285.00 feet; 

('!.) Suulh l 1J 0 04'4fJ" West 315.SO feet; 

( 1 : _ ) ~ 1 u u L I. 2 4 ° ~ 6 • 5 U " we !~ t 2 0 6 • 2 5 f: e e t ; 

(~1.) 1 Sottlh J l 0 56 1 5J" We!;t 157.65 feet; 

( 111.) 

' 
' i 

(11.).: SottLh·OlJ 0 3ll'20"·E<lst 702.73 feet; 
i ! 

lltL'IICL~ lcuvj nq ~~aid Merced rhl.ls l~oad and running in said 
S•:cl Jt>11 H <tnd itll.o ~icction 3J the folJowinCJ six (6) courses: 

( I ) Suul.lt H) 0 tl t) I 0 (,II WC!it 724.79 r ee t; 

( :' : ) Soul. I\ () ;J 0 :>. 2 I 2 j II We~!; t 764.(i() l'cc l; 

50 7. (, l l'cct; ' 
j 

( '. ) NtJt·t It H '/ 0 'j tl I 4 4 II ~Ve!; t 
I 

(·I. ) Nc 1 r· t I 1 
1· I 0 
.> J lO I ]tl II We! .it 2006.4 .! f. eel:; 

( ',. ) Nu 1 l. It (){)0 lj I. I) !l" t·: i) ~; l 3 •1 n. -n ree t; 

( (, - I ~~o ,. l It llfi 0 l3'SG" I\ u ~; t 2B91.2 I feet to the section I 

I j IIC.: C:t >lllllll.Hl tn said Sec lion :l3 and Section 2B; 

!lwiJ<"v tllr>ll•i 1.1sl: s<~i.cl sc·ction ]jill~ Nor~Lh 8ll0 30 1 58" West 

. · ... .. . 

HO.II, l·<.:r·:t '" Lill' 1., cor11er. collttllcH1 l.o s:1id Sections JJ and 28; 

llt(:Jlf.'t' I c:LJ'J i 11•1 l.Lisl sc:t.icl section I i ne a long the center 
~.;t..:L:lttlll I irh' ur !.l.tid Sect ion. :U Soul:h 00°52 1 46" West 2846.03 feet 
lrJ Lht· t:l!ttlL't~ !.1 c:cHncr o l: sa.icl Section :33; 

. llll'rtC:l.' illnt,l'J llll! ccnl:cr~ section I i ne of said Scc:tion 33 
1'-lc,t · tlt :;IJ 0 4•1 1 'J2" \vL·sl 267J.59 l' cet to liJe ~4 corner common to 
~~" i d :·:< ·,.:1 io11 ·l J. <tJJtl ~ ·;c~clion 3:!; · 

' I ' 
I 

Page 52



,..__ .. ,. 
i 
'---· 

~.7-

' - . 

' 

Ll1~11c~ I CclV i n•.J Suid Section 3 3 a long the center sec tio~ 
line ol said ~;ection 32 South 89059'05" West 5317.91 feet to 
the 1~ co[nt::r- common to suid St'ction 32 und Section 31; 

ti1L~ncc Jcavinq suid SecUon 32 aJong the center section 
l i n c o I s u i d S c c t inn 3 l Sou t h 8 9 ° 1 5 ' 1 0 " \'l e s t 13 3 l. 9 3 fee t ; 

til(~ncc Jc.:lVinq lust suid center section line 
North 00°03' J6 11 East 1325.37 feet und South ' 89°05'30" West 
1331.98 teet Lo the center section line of said Section 31; 

thence' aJong last said center section line 
NoJ:"th 00°03'36" East 1321.62 feet to the l-4 corner common to 
said Sl·ction 31 CJ.nJ Section 30; 

tl1cncc leuvinlJ suid SecUon 31 along the center section· 
line ol suid Section 30 - North 000 ll' 013" Eost 5355.32 feet to 
the ~~ t:c) t·nc r common to said sc~c tion 3 0 and Section 19; 

Ll1t~ 11ce J ca vi nlJ said Sec U on J 0 a long the center section 
l i n e o I said Sec lion l 9 Nor t h 0 0 ° 2 6 ' l 0 11 E as t 2 6 7 2 • '21 £ e e t to 
the c c 11 L c r l4 corner o f sa i d S c: c t ion 1 9 ; 

l: l1c}ncc iJ)On<J the center section line of said Section 19 -
Nortil t;ll 0 23'49" EasL 1343.113 feet; 

Lllt.:11cc ~~(~uvinq last suid center section line 
Nor til flU 0 22' r>l 11 l·:a~;t 2661.79 feet to the section line common 
to Siltcl Scclion ]9 and Scc:tior1 18;. 

tl,t~IICC ' ~t1on~J last said scc;tion line South 87021'48" West 
4119. 0 I r ec t L.o t.lw section corner common to Sections 18 and 
l 9 1 ' 1' . l s . 1 H . l 5 1 ;; , I M • D • ~1 . a n d S e c t i on 1 3 a n d 2 11 , 
'1' • J S . , I L 1 <ll·: . , 1'-1. I) . M . ; 

I 

LII,_: IICe ' J cavj nq se1id Section l 9 ulonq the section line 
comn1on to sdiJ Sccl.ion lfJ and 13 North 00°01'38" -Eust 2608.23 
f~cl l•. Lhc !~ corn~t- colllmon t(J said Section 18 and 13; 

lii •' IW·C· c:oni· . .i 1111 i. II<J <Jlnnq lust ~:.-1ic:l ~;ection line 
NoL-Lil 1Jtl 0 Uo")4" W~~;L 2:L98.GiJ feet to s<.1id County Line; 

llh'lll;L~ ' Jc•avinq idst said section Jine and running in 
silid Sc·•:l .ion 113 .:IIlli illon~J suicl county line the following 
t IIi I" L )'II I II L: ( :l :1 ) c ()II I' s c s ; 

( I ) ~;uuL.h G'_i 0 013'J9 11 Eust 21~.37 feet; 

(.::. ) Nut·tll 7!1li09'4J" East 225.62 r ec L:; 
I 

( '- ) t~c n·th C) (, 0 :J. r.) I s 4 II ELl~; L: 197.58 [ ce t; 

( -1. ) Nc) I~ l h 7 !l O ·1 5 I 2 () II East 327.99 f ce t; 

( r ' - ) North 8 I 0 'i J 1 46" Eust 170.45 I' ee t; 
: 

( ll . J Nurtl1 59°4] '17" I::ust 274.60 feet; 

( "i . . ) Nr.'r th 7~ 0 12'45" Eu s t 133.25 ree t; 

( ii - ) ScJLtl.ll l ; o I I I iJ 3 II 1·: ;1 ~~ L 2JO.!Jl L'cet; 

I 'J . .\ :;(Jill II I I 0 I 2 I J .I" J·:il s L: 169. lll ree t; 

I I \l. ) : - ; ( 1 11 , . I I •, I o.,H' I 'l II 1-:.1 ~; L 2l'J.(,~j I t~ L~ t: ; \ 

Page 53

Peter Kampa
Line

Peter Kampa
Line

Peter Kampa
Line



~·.· ;~ 

1'-..--j' 

-8-

I 

( J I .' ) South 3 J 0 o 7 1 14 " · \vest 602.57 feet; 

( 1 :: . ) South ]4°48'04" Eil !'l t 82.19 feet; 

( .l l.) South 70°20'20" Eilst 336.76 feet; 

( 1 •1. ) South 26°26 1 15" East 159.94 feet; 

( l ') . ) South 62°32 1 31" East 334.35 feet·; .. 
; 

( 1 G. ) South · 50°15'51" East 399.54 feet; 

( 17. ) South 50°20 1 18" East 234.52 feet; 

( llJ . ) · south 07°37'29" East 272.85 feet; 

( 1 'J • ) South 07°27 1 34" East 192.14 feet; 

(L (). ) Sou til 08°22'00" West 159.33 feet; 

( 2 I.) South 26°12'45" West 232.67 feet; 

( 2 ~~ . ) South 15°39 1 56" we~; t 87.36 feet; 

(L L) South 28°40'49" Et1 !it 41. 24 feet; 

( 2•1.) Nu~:tll Sl 0 S3'55" Eil ~; t 69.06 feet; 

( 2 :) . ) Not·t h 66°09 1 15" Ea:; t 151.93 feet; 

(L(i.) Nor Ll1 U9°56'47" Ea!;t .161. 51 feet; 

(2 -/ . ) 
. 

Not'th 7J 0 l3'54u Ea!Jt 705.69 feet; 

( 2 !l ·. ) North G s 0 .l4 I 21 II East 89.32 feet; 

( 2 ') . ) Noeth 20°]6 1 21" East 77.59 feet; 

( J () . ') Sl)Ulh 4~) 0 :39'16" l·:as t 92.04 feet; 

( J I . ) NurLh !3B 0 59'0U" r::a~; t 109.6fl feet; 
i 

( ·p _) No1:th 6'J 0 48 ' 04" Ea:; t 307.89 feet; I' 

( J i. ) No1.·th 4iJ 0 JQ'54" East 298.32 feet; 

( J .J.) North 32°12'27" Ea ~; t 343.84 feet; 

(] •,. ) North 54°21.'21" East 159.02 feet; 

( 'J (r •) Nurlil B'J 0 51J'02 Ea :·;t 316.33 feet; 

( J "/. ) SOli t:h JtJ 0 tJ9'27" Ea:~ t 167.17 feet; 

( J H. ) Suulil SUO :~7 I 30" Eil :; t 315.26 feet; 

( J :J • ) SCJulh 25°10'56" r::a: ; t 13l.2tl feet to the section line 
Cr )lllllltJ II Lu S <l id Seclion 10 .and Section 17 i-

Page 54



. ···-r 

----· 
( \ ')j)' . 
J 

-9-

L!Jencc lcavinc.J said County Line in said Tuolumne County. 
along J<Jst said section line North 00°01'34" East 1207.95 feet 
to lhe southwestern line of State Highway 132r 

thence leavin<J last said section line in said Section 17 
a 1orHJ 1 cJ s t s<:~ id southwestern I ine the following seven ( 7) courses: 

(.I • ) North f3C) 0J7'06" Ea1; t 123.61 feet; 

(L.) South 74°55'17" East ~1.19 feet; 

( J. ) South 69°14'06" Ea:~t 593.80 feet; 

( '1.) South 62°27'00" Eu!:;t 450.00 feet; 

( :J . ) South 14°26'55" East 168.13 feet; 

( (J • ) North 81°21'41" East 130.49 feet; 

( '/ . ) South 40°49'33" Ea :~ t 67.10 feet; 

thence leaving last said southwestern line 
South U0° 06' 18" West 693.96 fl~et to the center section line 
of suid Section 17; 

Lilence leavinq last said center section line 
Soulh 00°04'37" East into said Mariposa County 2667.20 feet 
to the section line common to said Secl:ion 17 and Section 20; 

thence leavinq said Secti.on 17 and running in said Section 
the following five ( 5) courses; 

( J • ) South 00°11'26" We!; t 4029.34 feet; 

( ~! . ) North 89°29'24" Ea!;t 1339.19 feet; 
I 

( 'j.) North 8<J 0 J.6'52" East 1323.40 f ce t; 

( t]. )· Nor.· Lh 00°06'25" Ea:; t 1346.29 feet; 

( ·· .. ) Nort.h 00°10'50" West 219.88 feet to said county line; 

t.lll:nce leuvinq said Mariposa County and running in said 
'l'uolunlrJC County and in saicl St~ction 20 North 00010'50" West 
245~.2:: !'eel. to Llw section line common to said Section 20 
and sllid Section 17; 

I 

Llll:llcc a1on<.J last sa.icl s~~ction line North 89°28'10" Ec:ist 
lJlJ.(,!J [(~Cl to Llw section cor-ner-common to said Sections 20 
a n cJ .I 7 <:~ r1 d Sec t i o 11 s l 6 a n d 21 ; 

i 
Llll~rlce a .lonq l:lw section line common to said Sections 17 

<.1nd J(, Nc)rl:h 00°l:.!'S4" West 2707.37 fcL!l to the~ corner common 
to sajd Sccl.i.on 17 und 16; . 

ll,<:nce conl'. inuiny alon9 last said section line 
North 110°09'2'1" I·:d~;t 2647.74 r·eet to the section corner common 
to s t1 .i ( I ! 1 t~ c l i o n l 7 a n d 1 6 i.l n cl S e c t i o n s 8 a n d 9 ; 

20 

Page 55

Peter Kampa
Line



-JO-

tht::!nce alonq lhe section line common to said Sections 8 
and 9 North 00°11'33'~ East 2679.19 feet to the l.4 corner common 
to suid Sections 8 und 9; 

thL~nce continuing along last suid section line 
North 00°00'44" Eust 1348.29 feet; 

thence leaving last said section line and running in 
said Section 8 South 89°57'40" West 1331.14 feet and 
North 00°19'05" West 1359.63 feet to the section line common 
to suiJ Section 8 and Section 5; 

thence leavinq said Section 8 in Section 5 
North 00°45'02" East 1338.22 fce·t and North 89042'18" West 
1336.28 feet to the center section line of said Section 5; 

tlwnce Lllonq last said center section line 
North 00°52'09" ELlst 1334.72 feet to the center~ corner of 
said Section 5; 

thence a.lon<J the cenle.r section line of said Section 5 
Nor t 11 8 <J 0 51 ' 2 4 " \-J e s t l 3 7 5 . 2 0 f c e t ; 

thence lcaviny last said center section line 
North 02°00'46" l::ast 1338.74 feet and South 89019'52" West 
1348.28 feet to the section line common to said Section 5 · 
and Section 6; 

Lhc.!nce alony lust said section line North 03°12'46" East 
8 6 5. 13 l' ee t to the section corner common to said Section 5 . 
and G. ond Section 32 and 31, 'I'.· 2S., R. 15E., M.D.M.; 

. 
l:lwnce leLlvi.nrJ suid Township 3 South in Township 2 South 

and jn said SL1ction 31 the following cicJhteen (18) courses: 

( l. ) South 88°57 1 28" West 215.70 feet; 

( :~ . ) . North lS 0 1\0 I 00" West 70.17 feet; 

( l.) Ncn- L il 32° lG I 00" EdS t 279.10 feet; 

( :J. ') North 71\ 0 36 1 00" \-Jcs l: 173.22 feet; 

( ~-) . ) South 70°06 1 00" West: 253.06 feet; 

( (i .. ) ~;outh I iJ 0 iJ 9 I 00" I!Jcs t 195.50 feet; 

() . ) NCJt-til r;O ~~2 I 00" West 4]8_27 feet; 

(H. ) 1-.Jo r l. h U2°:l':i 1 00" El.l s L 147.23 rec t; 

( ').) Norlh .lJ 0 52'00" Cas l 333.73 rce t; 

.( J () • ) Nurlh BL 0 26 1 00" Eusl 189.65 feet; 

(I I . ) North t}j 0 I. 6 I 00" Eos t 206.21 feet; 

{ L 2. ) Nor~ Lll <ll 0 S6 1 00" WesL 185.53 r eet; 

(I !. ) Not~Lh 213°47'00" Ei.iS 1: 162.01 [ee t; 

( 1 ·I.) Nor L ll 3~ 0 03'00" Wt~s l:. 231.77 reet; 

( I ') . ) ~.> l> ll l.l! (j)o()(jiOO" \vcs 1 25J.05 Ice l; 

Page 56



( l G.) 

( 17 . ) 

( l 0. ) 

North 

North 

North 
line 

19° I) 9 I 0 0 , j 

00056 1 00" 

53° 29 I 00" 
common to 

: -ll-
1 

\vest 339.10 feet; 

i 
East 716.96 feet; 

East 147.86 feet to the section• 
said Sections 31 and 32; 

Lllcnce ulong last said section line North 00°53'15" 
Eust 830.58 feet to the~ corner :common to said Sections 31 and 32; 

thence continuing along last said section line 
North 00°59 1 08" East 1338.87 feet; 

: 
; 

thence leaving last said section line. in said Section 32 
South 89°54 1 56" East 1305.35 feet and North ooo34'5t1" East 
13 4 2. ll feet to the section line common to said Section 3 2 
and Section 29; 

Lhance alonu last said section line 
South 89°56'10" West 1295.95 feet to the section corner 
common to s iJ i d S e c ti on s 3 2 and 2 9 a n d Sec t ions 3 0 and 31 ; 

thence u loncJ the section line common to said Sections 30 
and Jl t~orth 89° 46 1 11\" West 1357.32 feet; 

thence leavin~J last said section line in said Section 30 
North 00037 1 48" West 1307.24 feet and North 89°03'58" East 
13 54. 9 t\ feet to the section line corrunon to said Sections 3 0 
and :2 9; 

thl.!nce ulonq lust said section line North 00°43'35" West 
13 3 4. 7 CJ feet to the l4 corner common to said Sections 3 0 and 2 9; 

Lll~.;nce continuinCJ along last said section line 
North 00° 51'15" I::ast 2629.85 feet to the section corner common 
to sLiid Sections 30 cJnd 29 and Sections 19 and 20, being the 
p o i n L o I' be CJ i n n i n •:J o E t hi s des c r i p t ion a n d con t a i n i n g 9 0 2 7 • 0 3 
act:cs IIHJCC or .less. 

Su 11i nq a ml t~:<ccp L i n9 there E rom in l:he hereinabove described 
lunds Llle Northwest !4 of the Southeast 1

4 of Section 32; 
'l'. 2:-j ., n. 15E., 1-l.ILI'-1. containin9 38.4 acres more or less 

fh.:.il·Ln•JS in L.llc above description .:1re based on the 
Culilo .rlli.:.l Slute co-ocdin<.1te System, Zone III. 

Di !;t<tnces ; in Lhc above description are <]rid distances. 
'l'o olJL.till ~11·ouncJ dist•tnces, ~lvide CJrid distances by a combined 
\J t:L tl [ c~ c to l. u I' . 0 . CJ CJ ') 8 B l4 . 

Page 57


	10-15-18 Regular Meeting Agenda
	Lake Don Pedro Community Services District
	9751 Merced Falls Rd., La Grange, CA 95329

	9751 Merced Falls Road
	AGENDA
	2. PUBLIC COMMENT:
	3. PRESENTATION ONLY:
	4. APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA: The following items may all be approved in one motion or considered separately as determined appropriate by the President
	5. DISCUSSION AND ACTION ITEMS
	6.  ADJOURNMENT:


	Item 3b, Monthly water audit summary
	August 2018
	September 2018

	Item 3b, GM Report Water Rights Fairness Bill (AB 747)
	Item 3c, 2018-10 Ops Managers report
	LAKE DON PEDRO
	COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
	OPERATIONS MANAGER REPORT
	Education – I had spent a few days a week for almost two weeks taking classes in order to renew my certifications and Jose is currently taking a class to prepare him for his upcoming T2 exam.

	Item 4a, Treasurer's Report
	Item 4b, 2018-9-17 Regular Meeting Minutes
	Lake Don Pedro Community Services District
	9751 Merced Falls Rd., La Grange, CA 95329

	9751 Merced Falls Road
	2. PUBLIC COMMENT:
	3. PRESENTATION ONLY:
	5. DISCUSSION AND ACTION ITEMS
	6. ADJOURNMENT: 2:48 p.m.


	Item 5a, Resolution Accepting Dollar General Main, Staff Report
	AGENDA SUPPORTING DATA
	5. DISCUSSION AND ACTION ITEMS
	a. Adoption of a Resolution Accepting Dedication of the water system improvements to serve the Dollar General store Located on Las Palmas Way at Hwy 132 - CD DG La Grange, LLC
	Recommended Action
	Staff recommends the following motion:
	No staff recommendation is provided due to the fact that the Dollar General store has not provided the necessary documentation and bonds for acceptance of the infrastructure.
	Background
	Items d and f have not yet been accomplished as of the date of this report, therefore staff cannot recommend acceptance.  The property owner is responsible for all maintenance and repair cost to the system, and any damage or liability caused by the sy...


	Item 5b, Gregoris Pond Agreement Staff Report
	AGENDA SUPPORTING DATA
	5. DISCUSSION AND ACTION ITEMS
	Recommended Action
	Staff recommends the following motion:
	I move to direct staff to negotiate a revised agreement
	Background


	Item 5b, Agreement LDPOA  LDPCSD
	Item 5c, Resolution Surplus District Property Staff Report
	AGENDA SUPPORTING DATA
	5. DISCUSSION AND ACTION ITEMS
	Recommended Action
	Staff recommends the following motion:
	Background


	Item 5d, Review Standby Charges Staff Report
	AGENDA SUPPORTING DATA
	5. DISCUSSION AND ACTION ITEMS
	Recommended Action
	Staff recommends the following motion:
	I move to direct staff to prepare a plan for implementation of availability fees for all vacant parcels within the District boundaries
	Background


	Item 5e POU Update Staff Report
	AGENDA SUPPORTING DATA
	5. DISCUSSION AND ACTION ITEMS
	e. Report on the status of completion of the State Water Resources Control Board’s evaluation of the Merced Irrigation District’s Place of Use boundary for Water Rights License 11395.
	Recommended Action
	No action is recommended as this item is a status report only.
	Background


	5e, SWRCB email of 8-30-18
	Item 5e, LDPCSDProvidedBoundaries
	Item 5e, MIDProvidedPOU
	Item 5e, District Boundary and county map
	Item 5e, Boundary map
	Item 5e, Legal Description of LDP boundaries



